QA C

CITY OF GAHANNA
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION

REATION

TO:  Gahanna City Council
Thomas R. Kneeland, Mayor

FROM: Jeff Barr, Director, Department of Parks & Recreation
DATE: March 31, 2017

RE: Parks & Recreation - Report to Council for Monday, April 10, 2017

ACTION ITEMS:
None

COUNCIL UPDATES

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:

Earth Day Community Service Day

The community is invited to participate in Earth Day with Gahanna Parks & Recreation. Come
together with your community to beautify Gahanna through community service. To participate
contact parksandrec@gahanna.gov or call 614-342-4250. Meet at Woodside Green Park. Groups
may arrange special projects in advance.

Day: Sat Date: Apr 22

Time: 8am-1:30pm (lunch at 12:30pm)

Residential Paper Shredding & Electronic Recycling Event
Day: Sat Date: Apr 22

Time: 9am-Noon

Location: City Hall Parking Lot, 200 S. Hamilton Road

Arbor Day Celebration

The community is invited to celebrate Arbor Day, a day set aside to celebrate the roles of trees
in our lives and promote tree planting and care. A proclamation and tree planting is planned.
Day: Thu Date: Apr 27

Location: Chapelfield Elementary School, 280 Chapelfield Rd.

Time: Preschool Program 9-10am & 1-2pm; school-age 10-11am



